3/31/93

Memo: Feom

Go

EVELYN DOWNS
Oil Conservation Staff

Specialist
David Trejo

0CD - Santa Fe

RE: ANNUAL SHUTIN PRESSURE TESTS - FORM C-125
SHELL WESTERN E&P INC.
EUMONT YATES SR QN PRO GAS POOL
State B #1, Unit E, Sec. 36, TI19S, R36E

The Eumont zone was abandoned in the above-referenced
well in March 1992 so it should be removed from
the shutin pressure test report.

I have enclosed a copy of the C-103 which shows
the Eumont zone being abandoned. | believe it
was also on the ID-2 Report as a ZA in the Eumont.

Thank you for your help in correcting this item.

Evelyn

cc: Shell Western E&P Inc.
Attn: Tammy
P.0. Box 1950
Hobbs, NM 88240

il Conservation Division
PO Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980



